
*Please note: Times are approximate.  
**The Town shall provide reasonable accommodation for those with disabilities on a case by case basis. Please send 
accommodation requests to clerk@gmfco.us by 4pm on the date of the meeting. 

Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
P.O. Box 524; 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 
Tuesday, August 3, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. 

Zoom Meeting Link and Login Info 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84451282267?pwd=Z1N5eTZzWG5Hcm5BMkpwRmdMRjRidz09 

Zoom meeting ID= 844 5128 2267 Meeting password= 785650 For Dial-in only: 1-346-248-7799 

To make a public comment please pre-register by 4pm on the day of the meeting via email: clerk@gmfco.us 
 

REGULAR MEETING: 

TIME*  ITEM 
DESIRED 

OUTCOME 
7:00 1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
7:05 2. Board of Trustees Oath of Office: Sunde King  
7:10 3. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA  
7:15 4. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Accounts Payable from July 17, 2021, to July 30, 2021 
b. BOT Meeting Minutes from July 20, 2021, and July 27, 2021 
c. Silt Removal from Gazebo Lake 

BOT Action 
Desired 

7:20 5. Public Hearing: Mucky Duck Liquor License Application BOT Action 
Desired 

7:50 6. Proclamation Recognizing Creek Week 2021 BOT Action 
Desired 

7:55 7. FMAC Notification and Evacuation Plan Recommendation BOT Action 
Desired 

8:10 8. PRT Committee Fitness Court Recommendation BOT Action 
Desired 

8:30 9. REPORTS 
a. Trustee Reports 
b. Committee Reports 

a. FMAC Update 
c. Staff Reports 

Information 
Only 

8:45 10. CORRESPONDENCE Information 
Only 

8:50 11. PERSONS PRESENT NOT ON THE AGENDA: 3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER  
9:00 12. ADJOURN  

 

mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84451282267?pwd=Z1N5eTZzWG5Hcm5BMkpwRmdMRjRidz09
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us


OATH OF OFFICE 
 
 

 
STATE OF COLORADO   ) 
 
El PASO AND TELLER COUNTIES ) 
 
TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS ) 
 
 
I, SUNDE KING, DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR OR AFFIRM SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY OF 
PERJURY, THAT I WILL SUPPORT THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES AND 
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF GREEN 
MOUNTAIN FALLS AND FAITHFULLY PERFORM THE DUTIES OF THE OFFICE OF 
TRUSTEE UPON WHICH I AM ABOUT TO ENTER. 
   
 
 
         __________________________ 
         Sunde King 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME THIS 3RD DAY OF AUGUST, 2021. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Matthew Gordon, Town Clerk/Treasurer 



Town of Green Mountain Falls
Vendor Invoices Journal

from July 17, 2021 to July 30, 2021

Date Reference Entity Number Name Acct Number Acct Name Amount
1-00-00-2000 General-Accounts Payable       
07/17/2021 07172021 brianbundy0000 Brian Bundy 1-10-02-5113 General-Administration-Operations-Services - Professional 1200
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-40-02-5130 General-Public Safety-Operations-Suppies - Operational 13.99
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-40-01-5040 General-Public Safety-Labor-Labor - Employee Share Health Insurance 165
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-40-01-5050 General-Public Safety-Labor-Labor - Hiring/New Employee Expenses 65
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5130 General-Public Works-Operations-Suppies - Operational 240
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-60-02-5122 General-Pool-Operations-Maintenance - Building 109.98
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-60-02-5122 General-Pool-Operations-Maintenance - Building 28.98
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-60-02-5122 General-Pool-Operations-Maintenance - Building -63.23
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5130 General-Public Works-Operations-Suppies - Operational 59.98
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-60-02-5122 General-Pool-Operations-Maintenance - Building 10.28
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5122 General-Public Works-Operations-Maintenance - Building 235.12
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5130 General-Public Works-Operations-Suppies - Operational 10.15
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5122 General-Public Works-Operations-Maintenance - Building -2.79
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5130 General-Public Works-Operations-Suppies - Operational 6.12
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5130 General-Public Works-Operations-Suppies - Operational 266.11
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5130 General-Public Works-Operations-Suppies - Operational 23.78
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5125 General-Public Works-Operations-Maintenance - Vehicle 185
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5112 General-Public Works-Operations-Services - Non-Professional (Labor) 200
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5112 General-Public Works-Operations-Services - Non-Professional (Labor) 200
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-20-02-5104 General-Interdepartmental-Operations-Fees - Software 14.99
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-20-02-5104 General-Interdepartmental-Operations-Fees - Software 20.99
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-02-5129 General-Administration-Operations-Supplies - Office 13.87
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-02-5129 General-Administration-Operations-Supplies - Office 29.29
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-20-02-5104 General-Interdepartmental-Operations-Fees - Software 611.64
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-02-5129 General-Administration-Operations-Supplies - Office 39.76
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-02-5129 General-Administration-Operations-Supplies - Office 275
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-03-5205 General-Public Works-Utilities-Utilities - Trash 111.13
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-20-02-5104 General-Interdepartmental-Operations-Fees - Software 44.97
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-03-5202 General-Administration-Utilities-Utilities - Telephone/Internet 149.85
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-02-5122 General-Administration-Operations-Maintenance - Building 66.66
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5136 General-Public Works-Operations-Equipment - Repair and Service 54.32
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5120 General-Public Works-Operations-Training - Professional Development, Per Diem 144
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5136 General-Public Works-Operations-Equipment - Repair and Service 141.54
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5136 General-Public Works-Operations-Equipment - Repair and Service 36.98
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5136 General-Public Works-Operations-Equipment - Repair and Service 1.71
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5136 General-Public Works-Operations-Equipment - Repair and Service 10.99
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5125 General-Public Works-Operations-Maintenance - Vehicle 16.16
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5124 General-Public Works-Operations-Maintenance - Roads 1214.75
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-70-02-5134 General-Public Works-Operations-Equipment - Purchase -904
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-02-5129 General-Administration-Operations-Supplies - Office 12.65
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-02-5129 General-Administration-Operations-Supplies - Office 59.41
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-02-5120 General-Administration-Operations-Training - Professional Development, Per Diem 787
07/26/2021 June Charges UMBcardsvcs UMB Card Services 1-10-02-5129 General-Administration-Operations-Supplies - Office -0.65
Total For 1-00-00-2000 General-Accounts Payable      5906.48

Jane Newberry, Mayor

Angie Sprang, Town Manager



 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Regular Board of Trustee Meeting 

July 20, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Board Members Present 
Mayor Jane Newberry 
Trustee Margaret Peterson 
Trustee Katharine Guthrie 
Trustee Chris Quinn 
 
Town Manager 
Angie Sprang 
 
Town Clerk 
Matt Gordon 
 
Administrative Assistant 
Not present 

Board Members Absent 
 
 
Town Attorney 
Not present 
 
Public Works 
Not present 
 
Marshal’s Dept. 
Virgil Hodges 
 
Planning Director 
 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 
Mayor Newberry called the meeting to order at 7:06pm. Pledge recited 
  
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda 
Mayor Newberry moved to hold an Executive Session as item 10 of the agenda for contract negotiations 
and personnel. Seconded by Trustee Guthrie. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mayor Newberry moved to remove item c from the consent agenda and to add the Town Manager 
Contract as an open item on the agenda, item 11. Seconded by Trustee Guthrie. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
Mayor Newberry moved to approve. Second by Trustee Guthrie. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
4. Stilling Basins Project Update 
Brackin provided an update on the Stilling Basins Project. Brackin went into detail on the plans to report 
back to the Town Manager after a survey and locates on two settling basins in Town. Brackin explained 
that it should take approximately 12 to 14 weeks for the utility investigation and design process to 
assemble plans and anticipates finishing the project by fall. Construction should take 4 to 6 weeks. 
 
Mayor Newberry asked how this would change the appearance of the parks. Brackin reported that the 
elevation would change, and hillside would not have as steep a slope. He expanded that the design 
would be landscaped with native grasses and maintain the current vegetation. The area could still be 
used for park benches and other assets. The plan is to attempt to avoid removing trees. The plan would 
also be to do drainage studies and report back to the BOT and Town Manager.  
 
Mayor Newberry asked if this falls within PPRTA funding. Town Manager Sprang responded that it does. 
 



  
 

Town Manager Sprang further clarified that this requires BOT action due to a contract being a part of 
the packet and since the cost is over $25,000. Information only was the incorrect desired outcome listed 
on the agenda packet. 
 
Trustee Guthrie moved to approve contract. Seconded by Trustee Peterson. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
5. PPRTA New Membership Support: Town of Calhan 
Mayor Newberry provided background on the beginnings of the PPRTA and provided a list of the 
founding members. Trustee Quinn moved to support Calhan to join PPRTA. Seconded by Trustee 
Guthrie. Motion passed unanimously. 
  
6. Municipal Code Rewrite Project 
Katie Vera, Attorney with Hoffman, Parker, Wilson & Carberry P.C., outlined the work completed so far 
with Town Staff on the code rewrite and shared that all this was included in the memo in the agenda 
packet. 
 
Vera provided a short single page presentation on the sequence of the new chapters in the town code 
and offered to do a chapter-by-chapter presentation providing additional details. 
 
Vera continued into chapter 1 and discussed changes like decriminalizing sections of the chapter, 
moving up the maximum penalty from $1000 to $2650 to keep up with inflation and other Town’s 
practices, and the definition of misdemeanor being removed. 
 
Vera moved on to chapter 2 and provided details term limit changes in line with the Colorado 
Constitution. 
 
Trustee Quinn asked a question about chapter 2 and requested clarification on the sequence of sections 
in chapter 2. Vera clarified those sections 2.20 and 2.21 were originally setting agenda and board 
packets and calling orders of business and offered to reevaluate the memo to better reflect the 
sequence.  
 
Mayor Newberry asked about changes to section 2.23, Vera clarified that the hearing process for 
ordinances was removed and wasn’t sure how long ago that ordinance was passed by the BOT. Mayor 
Newberry guessed 6 to 10 years. Vera offered to investigate more and provide details at a future 
meeting. 
 
Mayor Newberry aimed to address and work on 2 to 3 chapters at each meeting and include the entirety 
of the changes. 
 
Vera offered to edit a memo and include the titles for each chapter and provide clarify on what is in the 
new code and what was in the old code. 
 
BOT moved on to discussions on chapter 11: annexation, Vera began discussions on where the new code 
was pulled from, and the newly drafted process for annexations in town, planning review, submittal 
requirements for the property, and required dedications of easements and right of ways.  
 
BOT asked if they should approve each chapter or check mark them off. Vera suggested to just check 
them off and wait to approve until the entire code is completely reviewed.  



  
 

Trustee Quinn asked if this chapter had a procedure for approval by the BOT. Vera offered to add a 
section and Town Manager Sprang clarified that it is also outlined in chapter 3 of code. 
 
Discussion moved onto chapter 18. Vera opened with the addition of a new section for fire code, 
clarified that article 3 used to be for revocable permits and shared that it was moved to the new chapter 
7, and that the regional building code also has an electrical and plumbing code. 
 
Discussion continued onto chapter 4: franchises, Vera clarified that contract body items from other 
franchisees were removed from the new code. Vera shared that the new code goes over authority to 
franchise, existing franchises, and term, compensation, and restrictions. 
 
Members agreed that chapters 11, 18, and 4 were satisfactory and could be checked off. 
 
Discussion moved onto chapter 7: streets, sidewalks, and public property, which is a new chapter and 
Vera clarified that it followed chapter 8 in the memo provided to the BOT. Vera provided details on the 
removal of excess procedures within the chapter, how the previous code did not have snow and ice 
removal outlined clearly, the multiple sections like maintenance of sidewalks, collection of delinquent 
payments of assessments, permit required and permit fees, the application of the code, restoration fees 
and bonds, liability and insurance, barricades and lights, encroachments, obstructions, and excavations, 
installations of mains, minimal interference with other property, permits required for parades and 
processions, location and relocation of right of ways, street numbering and naming, public parks, riding 
of animals, mobile vendors, public land and the sale of public land. 
 
Mayor Newberry suggested that the town be the issuer of parade permits in section 7-36. 
 
Town Marshall Hodges asked if 7.76 could include campers, trailers, and RVs. Vera responded that the 
code addresses this in another section specifically and offered to get back to the Town Marshal Hodges 
on the section. 7.80 and requested to change the section to reflect that not vehicles would be 
prohibited on trails regardless of if the trail is marked prohibited.  
 
BOT members informally agreed that chapter 7 is satisfactory. 
 
Andre Brackin offered to donate his time to work on the code rewrite on chapters related to public 
works. BOT was thrilled to accept his assistance. 
 
7. Correspondence 
 
8. Reports 
Trustee Guthrie provided a report on waiting to hear back on the CDBG grant and that she is attending 
an ADA coordinator training. Trustee Peterson thanked everyone involved in the code rewrite and that 
Bronc Day is coming on July 31st. Mayor Newberry reported that she met with a group of regional 
mayors and had a discussion on regional water and regional plans. 
 
Town Clerk/Treasurer Gordon reported on the BOT vacancy process. 
 
Town Marshal Hodges reported that he is excited about the code rewrite and shared that he is looking 
forward to Bronc Day. 
 



  
 

Chair David Douglas provided an update on FMAC actives including a cusp grant update, Iona/Scott 
Avenue project, budget implications for 2021, recommendations to private landowners for fuels 
mitigation funds, and FMAC projects currently in progress. 
 
9. Persons Not Present on the Agenda 
Resident Moralez shared public comment. Resident Blasi shared public comment. Resident Dixon shared 
public comment. Resident Douglas shared public comment. Resident Mathews shared public comment. 
Resident Hunter shared public comment. 
 
Mayor Newberry moved to enter exec session. Trustee Guthrie second. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
10. Exec session 
Newberry entered Regular Session back at 10:50 pm 
 
11. Town manager contract 
Trustee Peterson moved to accept and approve the negotiated contract with revisions agreed upon in 
the exec session. Seconded by Trustee Guthrie. Trustee Quinn requested to delay the approval to allow 
for changes to the contract to be made public and shared additional comments regarding moving on 
from the current manager and to explore other possibilities for the position. 
 
Roll call vote was held. Mayor Newberry yay, Trustee Peterson yay, Trustee Guthrie yay, Trustee Quinn 
nay. 
 
12. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 11:01 pm. 
 
 
__________________________   ____________________________ 
Matt Gordon, Town Clerk/Treasurer  Jane Newberry, Town Mayor 



 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Regular Board of Trustee Meeting 

July 27, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Board Members Present 
Mayor Jane Newberry 
Trustee Margaret Peterson 
Trustee Katharine Guthrie 
Trustee Chris Quinn 
 
Town Manager 
Angie Sprang 
 
Town Clerk 
Matt Gordon 
 
Administrative Assistant 
Not present 

Board Members Absent 
 
 
Town Attorney 
Not present 
 
Public Works 
Not present 
 
Marshal’s Dept. 
Virgil Hodges 
 
Planning Director 
 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 
Mayor Newberry called the meeting to order at 7:06pm. Pledge recited 
  
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda 
Mayor Newberry moved to approve the agenda as presented. Trustee Peterson seconded. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
3. FMAC Appointment: Fred Thrash 
Mayor Newberry moved to appoint Fred Thrash to FMAC. Seconded by Trustee Guthrie. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
4. BOT Vacancy Appointment 
Mayor Newberry moved to nominate Sunde King to fill the vacant seat on the BOT. Seconded by Trustee 
Quinn. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
5. Persons present not on the agenda: 3 Minutes Per Speaker 

 
6. Adjournment 
BOT members shared reports.  
 
Trustee Peterson reported on an incident where an Interstate Parking Ambassador reported having a 
rock or some type of projectile thrown at him. Town Marshal Hodges provided further details sharing 
that the Interstate Parking Ambassador was servicing a kiosk and felt something like a bee sting hit him 
in the back. The Ambassador is not interested in pressing charges, but Town Marshal Hodges reported 
that he would be should he discover information related to the incident. The Ambassador reported to 
Town Marshal Hodges that he didn’t believe it was a resident and shared that a 90’s white Dodge pickup 
truck was leaving Town heading west and had driven by around the time of the incident. 
 
Trustee Guthrie reported that she attended an ADA Coordinator training. 



  
 

 
Mayor Newberry reported that she attended a mayor’s panel. 
 
Trustee Peterson and Town Manager Sprang announced grants awarded to CUSP and the Town of Green 
Mountain Falls for over 90 acres of fuels mitigation work in Town. Trustee Peterson thanked Town Staff 
for their work. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:26 pm. 
 
 
__________________________   ____________________________ 
Matt Gordon, Town Clerk/Treasurer  Jane Newberry, Town Mayor 



                                            Reference #3488 

Water on Marrs Inc. 
PO Box 6776, Burbank, CA 91510  Lic #940440 

phone & fax: 1.877.MARRS-56  email: DesignGroup@WATERonMARRS.com 
www.WATERonMARRS.com 

1 

Proposal 
 

 

Thank you for once again for inviting our team to offer our services to the Town. We have 

enjoyed working with you over the years and welcome the opportunity to do so again. 

 

Please review our proposal for removing excess silt from Green Mountain Falls Pond. The work 

will focus on the two primary troublesome areas, which require the most attention: the inlet area 

and the area near the intersection of Ute Pass Ave and Hotel St. This will improve water quality 

and help to restore the aesthetic of the pond. 

 

Following is an outline of the project: 

 

• Pump water out to the point at which our we can move our equipment into the 

pond, while leaving enough water to support the fish and other aquatic life. 

• Placement of temporary aerator in remaining water. 

• Remove silt at lake inlet and corner near Ute Pass Ave and Hotel St. 

intersection. 

• Haul away and dispose of removed silt and debris. 

• Refill pond. 

 

 $8,770 

 

 

 
 
 
Water on Marrs is a fully licensed, insured, and bonded general contractor (Lic. #940440) in the state of 
California.  We carry Workers Compensation insurance. 
A $25 Late Payment Processing Fee is assessed on any invoices past 30 days due.  Additionally, interest 
of 1.5% per month will be added to any account past due. 
 
  

Attn: Angie Sprang Rep:  Tom Hughes 
Town of Green Mountain Falls Phone:  877-MARRS-56 
PO Box 524 Email:  Tom@WaterOnMarrs.com 
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 July 30, 2021 
719-684-9414 Terms good 30 days from date of proposal. 
manager@gmfco.us Proposal #:  3488 



                                            Reference #3488 

Water on Marrs Inc. 
PO Box 6776, Burbank, CA 91510  Lic #940440 

phone & fax: 1.877.MARRS-56  email: DesignGroup@WATERonMARRS.com 
www.WATERonMARRS.com 

2 

 
Liability Release/Waiver 
 Additionally, while Water on Marrs Inc. and its employees and affiliated companies (hereinafter 
referred to collectively as “The Company”) will make every reasonable effort to ensure the safety of the 
water feature and additional elements as outlined above, The Customer as signed and printed below 
(referred to as the Customer) understands that an inherent danger exists with any water feature.  This 
danger includes but is not limited to slippery surfaces and drowning hazards.  The Customer releases 
The Company and its affiliates of any and all liability for any accidents or occurrences involving the water 
feature and/or other elements installed and/or serviced by The Company and resulting in injury, death, 
and/or damage to person, animal, or property, and assumes full responsibility for maintaining the safe 
operation and maintenance of said water feature and/or other elements. 
 
By signing here, customer agrees to the terms and/or schedule set forward in this proposal, except as 
modified above and initialed by both parties.  Customer’s signature in effect converts this proposal into a 
contract, return of which along with the deposit designated above will serve to certify customer’s intent in 
going forward with the proposed project and will confirm customer’s position on Water on Marrs Inc.’s 
construction schedule.  
 
Customer’s acknowledgment: 
 

Water on Marrs Representative: 

Sign:                                          Date: Sign:                                          Date:  

  
Print: Print:   

 



 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA MEMO 

 
DATE: 07.30.2021 AGENDA NO 5 SUBJECT: Mucky Duck Hotel 

and Restaurant Liquor License 
Application Presented by: Matt Gordon, Town Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 
Preliminary Findings 
Concerning the application for a Hotel & Restaurant license, the Town Clerk reports the following: 
 

1. A completed application was filed with the Clerk’s office on 6/21/2021. 
 

2. There has not been, within the two years preceding the date of this application, a denial of an 
application by the state or local licensing authority for an application for the same class of license at 
the same location or within 500 feet of this location for the reason that the reasonable requirements 
of the neighborhood and the desires of the adult inhabitants were satisfied by the existing outlets. 
 

3. It appears from the evidence submitted that selling liquor in the manner proposed in the application 
is not in violation of the zoning laws of the Town of Green Mountain Falls or any laws, rules, or 
regulations of El Paso County or the State of Colorado. 
 

4. It appears from the evidence submitted that the applicant is entitled to possession of the premises 
where the license is proposed to be exercised by way of lease which expires September 30, 2025. 
 

5. Background investigations were completed by the Town Marshal in July 2021. 
 

6. That the Applicant had a Notice of Public Hearing posted on this matter on July 19th, 2021, and 
publication notice was given to the Pikes Peak Courier on July 19th, 2021, and officially published 
on July 28th, 2021. 
 

7. The Applicant has elected to fulfill the needs and desires of the neighborhood requirement by way 
of signed petition and testimony by several Green Mountain Falls residents. 

 
8. At the public hearing, and pursuant to CRS 44-3-312(2)(a), CRS 2020, as amended, the applicant 

has the burden of proving that he is qualified to hold the license applied for and that his character, 
record, and reputation are satisfactory; that the neighborhood needs this license and that the resident 
of the neighborhood desire that this license be granted. 
 

Review 
Town Clerk 
 
Recommendation 
After receiving testimony, should the Board of Trustees also acting as the Local Licensing Authority wish 
to approve the application, the suggested motion follows below. Should the BOT approve the application, it 
will then be forwarded to the State of Colorado for final review and issuance of the license. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
I move to approve the application for a new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for the Mucky Duck, 
10530 Ute Pass Ave. 



 
Considering that this is a new liquor license application, this review by the BOT acting as the Local 
Licensing Authority would be done through the Quasi-Judicial hearings section outlined in Town Code 
Article III – Hearings, Section 2-52 – Quasi-judicial hearings and would follow Section 2-54, 55, 56, 57. 
These sections of code are provided below for BOT review and use while hosting the quasi-judicial 
hearing. The Town Clerk will provide further clarification during the hearing upon request by the BOT. 
 
Article III – Hearings 
 
Sec. 2-51. - Purpose and applicability.  
The purpose of the rules of procedure contained in this Article is to provide a uniform, consistent and 
expeditious method of procedure for the conduct of all hearings held before the Board of Trustees and any 
other board, commission or official, hereinafter referred to as the hearing body, or shall be applied 
uniformly in all such hearings; provided, however, that any board, commission or official may supplement 
the provisions of this Article by the adoption of further rules of procedure not inconsistent herewith. All 
rules adopted to supplement the provisions of this Article by any board, commission or official shall be 
reduced to writing and copies thereof shall be made available to the public. 
 
Sec. 2-52. - Quasi-judicial hearings.  
The provisions of Sections 2-52 through 2-57 shall be applicable only to those hearings where the Board of 
Trustees, board, commission or official is called upon to exercise a power of a judicial or quasijudicial 
nature, which, for purposes of this Article, shall be deemed to consist of the following: 
 
(1)Hearings before the Board of Trustees upon application for the issuance, or hearings for the suspension 
or revocation of, liquor or fermented malt beverage licenses; upon ordinances which zone or rezone realty; 
and upon all appeals from the decisions of any Town official, board or commission, where such an appeal 
is otherwise authorized, and which requires an evidentiary hearing to determine such appeal. 
(2)Hearings before the Board of Zoning Adjustment upon appeals from any decision of the Building 
Inspector or upon request for a variance or exception from the terms of any ordinance. 
(3)Hearings before any board, commission or official respecting the issuance, suspension or revocation of 
any license issued by the Town. 
 
Sec. 2-53. - Rights of participants.  
All quasi-judicial hearings shall be conducted under procedures designed to insure all interested parties due 
process of law and shall, in all cases, provide for the following: 
 
(1)The administration of oaths to all parties or witnesses who appear for the purpose of testifying upon 
factual matters; 
(2)The cross-examination, upon request, of all witnesses by the interested parties; 
(3)The stenographic or other verbatim reproduction of all testimony presented in the hearing, or an 
adequate summary of such testimony; and 
(4)A clear decision by the hearing body which shall set forth the factual bases and reasons for the decision 
rendered. 
 
Sec. 2-54. - Order of procedure.  
(a)In all quasi-judicial hearings, the following order of procedure shall be followed: 
(1)Presentation of those documents showing the regularity of the commencement of the proceedings and 
the form of the public notice given; 
(2)Presentation of evidence by the applicant, petitioner, appealing party or complainant; 
(3)Presentation of evidence in support of the applicant, petitioner, appealing party or complainant by any 
other person; 



(4)Presentation of evidence from any person opposing the application, petition, appeal or complaint; and 
(5)Presentation of evidence in opposition to the various matters presented by the opposition. 
 
(b)All documents or other items of physical evidence shall be marked with such identifying symbols as 
may be necessary to determine the exhibit referred to by any witness or other person. 
 
Sec. 2-55. - Rules of evidence.  
The hearing body shall not be required to observe any formal rules of evidence, but may consider any 
matter which a majority thereof concludes is reasonably reliable and calculated to aid the hearing body in 
reaching an accurate determination of the issues involved. 
 
Sec. 2-56. - Deliberation and notice of decisions.  
Each hearing body is hereby authorized to deliberate upon the issues presented at the hearing in private, 
nonpublic sessions; provided that no decision shall be effective except upon a vote of the members of the 
hearing body, conducted in an open session thereof, which shall be duly recorded in the minutes of the 
hearing body. Written copies of all decisions shall be delivered to the applicant, petitioner, appellant, 
complainant and other interested party requesting same. 
 
Sec. 2-57. - Judicial enforcement and review.  
Any party aggrieved by any decision rendered by the hearing body in any quasi-judicial hearing, as well as 
department heads, authorized officials of the Town or the Town itself, may apply to have said decision 
reviewed by a court of competent jurisdiction, in accordance with the provisions of the Colorado Rules of 
Civil Procedure. 



































PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING “CREEK WEEK 2021” 
 

 
WHEREAS,  ___Governing Body____ is fortunate to have extensive and diverse natural resources, 

such as forests, grasslands, riparian areas, lakes, creeks and a wide variety of open 
spaces; and 

  
WHEREAS,  the Fountain Creek Watershed is a unique and important  resource and asset to the 

residents and visitors of Fountain and the Pikes Peak Region; and 
 
WHEREAS,   the Fountain Creek Watershed Flood Control and Greenway District is partnering with 

the City of Colorado Springs, El Paso County, Pueblo County, the Cities of Manitou 
Springs, Fountain, and towns of Monument and Green Mountain Falls, and numerous 
community organizations to coordinate the 8th Annual “Creek Week” cleanup, which will 
encourage the protection, restoration and maintenance of the Fountain Creek watershed; 
and 

 
WHEREAS,   this 9-day litter clean-up effort runs September 25th through October 3th, 2021 

throughout the watershed and is now the largest cleanup effort in our State; and 
 
WHEREAS,  “Creek Week” programs and activities are designed to raise awareness about the littering 

issue within our watershed, to encourage organizations and individuals to collect litter 
and debris to make Fountain Creek and the watershed cleaner and safer; and 

 
WHEREAS,  businesses, churches, schools, non-profits, neighborhood associations, youth groups, 

service clubs and individuals are encouraged to form a "Creek Crew” to clean up at a 
“Creek Week” project site; and  

 
WHEREAS, “Creek Week” litter removal activities will reduce pollution in our creeks and clogs in 

our waterways that can lead to flooding, provide for a safer drinking water supply, and 
enhance wildlife habitat and property values.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Members of ___Governing Body____  Colorado hereby proclaim the 
September 25 – October 3, 2021, as “Creek Week” in __Watershed Community Name___ and 
encourages our citizens to help protect, restore and maintain our waterways by participating in “Creek 
Week” activities. 
 
DONE THIS ___ day of September 2021 in __Watershed Community Name__, Colorado. 
 
    LIST OUT NAMES OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS 
 
      ______________________________________ 
       

______________________________________ 
              

______________________________________ 
                

______________________________________ 
   
 ______________________________________ 



     ______________________________________ 
               
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
 



 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA MEMO 

 

DATE: 08.3.2021 AGENDA NO 7 SUBJECT: Notification and 
Evacuation Plan  

Presented by: Fire Mitigation Advisory Committee 

 
 
By reference to the Comprehensive Plan of 2019, Wildfire Hazard is addressed within the main body of 
the Plan regarding Health of citizens and the Appendix A, A1. Wildfire.  Recommendations for action 
include a Notification and Evacuation Plan and to provide education and instruction for the residents and 
other stakeholders of the town. 
 
Accordingly, the Green Mountain Falls FMAC has developed a plan of Notification and Evacuation to be 
implemented in the event of a wildfire which threatens safety and wellbeing of residents and visitors.  
The FMAC recommendation is summarized below and supported by attachments.   
 
Evacuation Plan 
 
This plan consists of a set of instructions and maps to be referenced in an evacuation.  The maps provide 
evacuation routes depending on the location and direction of an active wildfire.  The FMAC recommends 
immediate approval and adoption of the Evacuation plan inclusive of instructions and maps which, upon 
approval and adoption, will be posted on the Green Mount Falls website.  This Evacuation Plan is 
considered an initial plan which may be subject to future revisions recommended by the FMAC and 
approved by the Board of Trustees.   
 
Notification System 
 
The FMAC researched methods of notification system which would assure all people in the town could be 
reached.  The Sentry Siren system model 3V8-H-B along with the Model G3 controller was determined to 
be the most effective method of notification by the FMAC.  Because of the town’s topography which may 
impair the effective auditory transmission of a siren, the notification system should consist of two sirens 
located assure the sirens could be heard in all directions.  A map which overlays the town with the audible 
sound waves is attached to illustrate this point. 
 
The FMAC recognizes the cost (proposal attached) of the recommended system is significant and is not a 
budgeted capital item in the current 2021 budget year.  We recommend the Board of Trustees consider 
budgeting the cost of the Sentry Siren system in the 2022 budget.  We also recommend the Board of 
Trustees cause the active investigation of available matching grants and apply for such grants which may 
help offset or pay the cost of this system. 
 
 
  



Town of Green Mountain Falls, CO. 

Fire Evacuation Plan 

 

Fire Evacuation Zones. 
 
 Zone A  ( Hondo Ave. and Ute Pass Ave. to include all areas West of Green 

Mountain Falls Ave.) 
 

 Zone B  (Hondo Ave. and Ute Pass Ave.  All locations East of Ute Pass Ave.  to 
include east of Green Mountain Falls Ave.) 

Evacuation Routes. 

 Review attached maps. 
 Major evacuation will be accomplished using Hwy 24 East and west as directed. 

During Evacuation. 

 Evacuate Immediately when alerted to do so. 
 

 Know your neighbors. Assist those who may need it. ( children,  elderly,  
handicap.) 

 
 

 During evacuation if you are unable to exit the town.  Know your safe zones.  
(safe zones are areas you may reach on foot to be safe from fire encroachment.)  
The fire Department to the West. Ute Pass Elementary to the East. 
  

 SAFE ZONES SHOULD ONLY BE USED IF ESCAPE IS NOT POSSIBLE. 
 

 If Trapped in your home dial 911. 
 
 Listen to local news media and local officials for the latest evacuation updates. 

 
 Wear durable clothes during evacuation.  Jeans, long sleeve cotton shirt, boots, 

gloves, and N.95 respirator if available. 
 
 When driving turn on lights, leave car windows up if smoke and flame are 

present. 
 
 Avoid pulling a trailer.  Changing directions or turning may be difficult. 



 
 Turn Your homes exterior lights on.  Turn gas or propane off. 

 
 Prior to departing your home close all windows and doors. 

 
 Leave a note on the door stating you have evacuated include date time, and 

where evacuated to.  Leave door unlocked. 
 
 If you are not ordered to evacuate but heavy smoke is presenting health 

concerns, or you do not feal safe.  Self-evacuate to a secure location. 
 
 Consider making plans for an extended stay with friends or hotels out of the 

immediate area. 
 
 Most of all stay calm it will assist you and your loved ones. 

 

Know that choosing not to evacuate can endanger not only yourself but potentially 
first responders as well. 

 
 

 

 

  
  

 

 

 



NW Evac Zone
(Zone A)

Evacuation Plan A:

SE Evac Zone
(Zone B)

A

Evac south on
Ute Pass Ave

towards Cascade
and 24 East

Zone A to 24 West

Zone B to 24 East

Pedestrian Refuge Zones

Evac north on
Ute Pass Ave

to 24 West towards
Woodland Park

Town of Green 
Mountain Falls,

Colorado

B

Town Hall/Fire Station

Gazebo Lake ParkB

Zones Split to Escape:

N

A



NW Evac Zone
(Zone A)

Evac SE on
Ute Pass Ave

towards Cascade
and 24 East

SE Evac Zone
(Zone B)

Evac SE on
Ute Pass Ave

towards Cascade
and 24 East

Evacuation Plan B:

Zone A to 24 East

Zone B to 24 East

Pedestrian Refuge Zones

Town of Green 
Mountain Falls,

Colorado

Town Hall/Fire Station

Gazebo Lake Park

N

Both Zones SE to US 24 East

A

A

B

B



NW Evac Zone
(Zone A)

SE Evac Zone
(Zone B)

Evac North/NW on
Ute Pass Ave

towards Woodland
Park via US 24

West

Evac North on
Ute Pass Ave

towards Woodland
Park via US 24

West

Evacuation Plan C:

Zone A to 24 West

Zone B to 24 East

Pedestrian Refuge Zones

Town of Green 
Mountain Falls,

Colorado

N

Town Hall/Fire Station

Gazebo Lake Park

Both Zones NW to US 24 West

B

B

A

A



. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

 

 

 
 
A little about us: 
 
Our company is “relationship driven”.   Meaning, we establish lifetime relationships with our clients.  We 
approach every job with the intention that each client will, from that day forward, only need Sentry for 
their warning needs.  Next, our products are second to none in quality, durability, and performance.  Our 
warranty is the best in the market and we are proud to offer the lowest failure rate in the industry.  
  
Concerning product durability and life expectancy, well, that’s where Sentry truly shines.  We start our 
production process with the highest quality raw materials including what we call “single ingot sampling”.  
To explain, our rotors and stators are produced in pairs rather than in batches like our competitors.  
Meaning, a single siren’s rotor and stator are produced from the same batch of raw aluminum ingots so 
as to ensure the rotor and stator expand, contract, age and perform in the same manner.  Eliminating the 
variances in metal behavior over time, experienced by our competitors’ sirens, and therefore, allowing a 
siren to perform equally 25 years after installation as it did the day it was born.  Other sirens not utilizing 
“single ingot sampling” can get quieter or even seize due to inconsistencies in metal behavior over time.   
 
Next, we take advantage of the latest in CNC mills, lathes and cutting tools to ensure quality fit and finish 
to our siren parts.  Finally, one of Sentry’s expert builders will hand assemble each siren from start to 
finish ensuring the ultimate attention to quality and detail. 
 
When speaking of a siren’s range.  We base the value on an equation set by FEMA.  In the 2006 
revision to the FEMA warning systems guide, a new equation was issued which takes into account, for 
the first time, a siren’s pitch and how it relates to atmospheric attenuation.  The effect of the change 
basically said, the lower the pitch, the less sound is attenuated given a set distance.  Sentry’s sound 
pitch, you guessed it, is the lowest in the industry.  Since Sentry Sirens produce 460 Hz, the sound 
reduction factor is set by FEMA at 8 dB per doubling of the distance.  For our ratings however, we like to 
remain conservative and keep the number at 9.  This conservative rating still affords us a 70 dB sound 
pattern of over 3.2 square miles, and it’s Omni-directional, not rotating.   
 
FEMA has something to say about that too. To quote directly from the Warning Systems Guide section 
4.4.5:  “In situations where there are high fluctuations in the ambient noise level, or near the limits of the 
audible device range, Omni-directional devices present a distinct advantage, in terms of their signal 
consistency, over rotational devices. For example, because of the reduced duration of its peak sound 
level in any single direction during its 360o sweep, a rotational device will have an overall lower dB level 
when assessed across a given time period than an Omni-directional device operating at the same 
frequency. Additionally, because sound has a reinforcing effect, Omni-directional devices can act as 
sound “boosters” with adjacent audible devices.” 
 
FEMA goes even further by saying in section 4.1 “Omni-directional sirens provide greater area coverage 
than do rotating or directional devices. They provide a more constant signal that improves public alerting 
in areas with highly fluctuating ambient noise, along with the reinforcing effect of multiple sound sources 
(up to a 3 dB increase for two adjacent sound sources in the same environmental setting). Therefore 
Omni-directional sirens can be used to good advantage in areas with high population density, areas with 
high ambient noise levels (e.g., near factories, highways, or airports), and to cover “pockets” between 
directional sirens, particularly for partially hilly to hilly terrains.” 
 
Concerning life expectancy, we estimate this value based on the ratings our motors and bearings carry, 
as well as real world testing and experience.  The motors used in our AC and DC sirens are custom built 
for each particular siren.  We did not take the “easy road” and use a store bought motor to accomplish 
the task of powering our premium sirens.  Our motor / bearing combination has the ability to provide 

P.O. Box 386 
Cañon City, CO  81212 
Tel: 719-275-8691 
Fax: 719-269-3397 
www.SentrySiren.com 



Page 2 

10,000 hours of work before needing service.  To explain just how long that is: given a standard 3 minute 
activation, this equates to 200,000 activations.  Based on a weekly test with an average number of 
emergencies, your siren’s motor would need servicing after 2,500 years.  That's a pretty long life. 
 
Therefore, our life expectancy rating must be based on other factors, such as rust or environmental 
damage.  Given the huge variance in factors facing installations, we choose to use zinc galvanized, 
phosphatized, and powder coated metals for our siren bodies.  We’ve found these metals to be the best 
defense to the perils of Mother Nature.  At the end of the day, we estimate our sirens to be useable for a 
minimum of 25 years.  Although, some will certainly last longer, we must find a number we’re all 
comfortable with.   
 
Just an F.Y.I.: Our 10V2T siren, although a different model, uses the same production methods and 
materials, was given a life span rating by the NRC (Nuclear Regulatory Commission) of 53 years, even 
though we still rate it at 25.   
 
Our pride rests on our quality, and we’re pretty proud. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything else you’d like clarification on or if any questions arise.  I’d love to 
help. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Scott Yarberry 
Executive Vice President 
Sentry Siren, Inc. 
719-275-8691 x 1114 
 
 



Sentry Siren, Inc. Warning Siren and Software References 

Cliff Weaver, Director 
Nick Adams, Deputy Director 
Vanderburgh County EMA 
Evansville, IN 47711 
(812) 421-6204 
 
Steve Hauser, Director 
Perry County, EMA 
Tell City, IN  47586 
(812) 547-4426 
 
Dan Howell, Director 
City of Martinsville EMA 
Martinsville, VA 24112 
(276) 403-5000 
 
Paul Mahaney, Senior Project 
Engineer 
Syracuse University 
Syracuse, NY 13244 
Tel: (315) 443-5328 
 
Michael Baxter, Chief 
City of Chatsworth  
Chatsworth, Georgia 30705 
Tel: (706) 695-7600 
 
Pike County Emergency 
Mgmt. 
Petersburg, IN 47567 
(812) 881-0333 
 
Rodney Neff 
City of Cuba 
Cuba, MO 65453 
(573) 205-1102 
 
Dustin Willett, Director 
Pennington County EMA 
Rapid City, SD 57701 
(605) 394-2185 
 
Dave E. Woolen, Director 
Warrick County EMA 
Boonville, IN 47601 
(812) 897-6178 

City of Dearing 
Randy Haymaker, Mayor 
306 S. Independence St. 
Dearing, Kansas 67340 
Tel: (620) 948-3302 
 
City of Mammoth Springs 
Jean Pace, Mayor 
Mammoth Springs, Arkansas 72554 
Tel: (870) 625-3518 
 
City of Mount Vernon 
Jackie Cates 
Mount Vernon, Texas 75457 
Tel: (903) 588-6148 
 
City of Hobart 
Jerry Lankford, Fire Chief 
Hobart, Oklahoma 73651 
Tel: (580) 726-5237 
 
City of Valley Mills 
Tommy Roach, Chief of Police 
Valley Mills, Texas 76689 
Tel: (254) 932-6300 
 
City of Lyons 
Randy Sheppard, Fire Chief 
Lyons, Kansas 67554 
Tel: (620) 257-2320 
 
Town of Highfill 
Rob Holland, Fire Marshall 
Highfill, Arkansas 72734 
Tel: (479) 619-5962 
 
City of Clyde 
David Jones, Fire Chief 
412 Washington  
Clyde, Kansas 66938 
Tel: (785) 446-3533 
 
City of Mound Valley 
Ruth Clines, City Clerk 
P.O. Box 164 
Mound Valley, Kansas 67354 
Tel: (620) 328-3752 



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

City of Alexandria                        
___________________________________ Small Town U.S.A._____________________________________ 
                Jack Woods                                                             Lynne King           
                       Mayor                                                       Administrative Assistant 
 

                 
   

 
 

     125 North Wayne Street      *      Alexandria, Indiana 46001       *       (765) 724-4633        *         Fax (765) 724-7373 
 

 

October 21, 2014 

 

The city of Alexandria, Indiana has a population of 5,145 and hasn’t had an early warning siren capable 
of serving the public. 

Upon my search for a unit that will have the capability to warn our citizens of severe weather, I found 
that Sentry Siren was the best option. I have had great service from the first telephone conversation and 
have not been disappointed by their expertise to have the precise sirens installed for our city.  

The citizens have appreciated the new system and have complimented on the sound level as we have 
many elderly citizens. 

Thank you Sentry Siren for assisting Alexandria with our first weather alert siren. 

 

Jack Woods 
Mayor, City of Alexandria 
 



Melissa Combs, Director

J 101 Main Street

Benton. Kentucky 42025

(_70) 527-4739

MARSHALL COUNTY
Emergency Management

9 May 2012

Judge Perry Newcom

Crittenden County Judge/Executive

107 S. Main Street

Marion, KY 42064

Dear Judge l ewcom:

It is my understanding that Crittenden County is reviewing bids on new sirens.

Please allow me just a moment to provide a testimony for Sentry and their sirens.

Marshall County purchased nine outdoor warning sirens from Sentry in 1999 and an additional three

in 2006. Until our recent (within last 4 years) efforts to upgrade the controllers to next generation

equipment the units required very little maintenance and most issues were due to lightening

interference or the tripping of a breaker. Sentry representatives have always shown an eagerness to

assist us in identifying and addressing issues. Questions or concerns are addressed in a timely

manner. Units requiring shop work were received back into the county in a very timely manner. We

have found their customer service to be very satisfactory.

\'<lhen faced with a decision such as yours, which units are best for our community, it is sometimes

helpful to hear from someone who has utilized the product. We understand the bid process and are

very familiar to the constraints that budgets are under today, it is simply our hope that this testimony

provides additional information that will assist you and your staff with making your decision.

Sincerely,

Melissa Combs

Director



SUGAR  
est. 1939 

The city of Sugar Hill recently installed a Storm Sentry weather center and automatic siren 
activation system from Sentry Siren. We have been extremely satisfied with its performance and 
operation in addition to the excellent customer service provided by Sentry Siren and by Sirens 
for Cities. The Storm Sentry is in full control of our Sentry Sirens and provides us with reliable 
weather data and peace of mind. The representatives at Sentry and Sirens for Cities are always 
just a phone call away and fix any issues in a timely manner. 

The system successfully activated our sirens automatically during a recent tornado without 
any need for the staff of the city to do so. We recommend the Storm Sentry as well as Sentry 
Sirens to any community looking for the absolute best in warning systems products and service. 

Robert M. Hail 
City Manager 
City of Sugar Hill 

4988 West Broad Street . Sugar Hill, GA 30518. 770-945-6716 . 770-945-0281 Fax 
www.cityofsugarhill.com



Page 1 of 1

Chuck Weisling

----- Original Message ----

From: Combs. Melissa (MRSCO)

To: Perry Newcom, Judge/Executive Crittenden County

Sent: Wednesday, May 09,20126:38 PM

Subject: Crittenden County Siren Project

Judge/Executive Newcom:

One thing that I failed to mention in the letter and previous email was that when Marshall County

conducted their review of bids and prospective providers one of the main selling points for Sentry is

that they have no moving parts like the Whelens in Calvert City. That is a constant problem for them.

Due to the age they are unable to get replacement parts and are currently conducting a review to

determine how to best address the issue. The old "Thunderbolts" also had moving parts. That is all

and again I hope this has been helpful.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate, my contact information is listed below.

:Jvle{issa Combs

'Director, Marshall County Emergency Management

Chairman, Marshall County LEPC

President, West Kentucky Emergency Managers Association

1101 Main Street, Benton KY 42025

Ofe: 270-527-4739 / Mobile: 270-205-8947 or Fx: 270-527-4795

http://marshallcounty.ky.gov

"As it should, every response teaches us something new! .

May we continue Working Together To Improve Overall Response!"

Marshall County Emergency Management receives and distributes information regarding equipment, events, products,

training, and resources; however, distribution does not imply endorsement.

Agencies are encouraged to review and utilize the distributed information as best suits their needs.

5/10/2012



Lincoln County Emergency Management Agency
P. O. Box 371

Fayetteville, TN 37334

May 9, 2012

Judge Perry Newcom,

Crittenden County Judge-Executive

107 S. Main St.

Marion, KY 42064

Dear Judge Newcom:

I understand you are in a process of bidding sirens for your county. Please allow me to

tell you about Sentry Siren.

Lincoln County purchased ten outdoor warning sirens in 1999. Our equipment has had

very little maintenance other than causes due to electric storms. The times that we have

had to call Sentry Siren for parts they shipped the parts to us overnight and we received

the parts the next morning. When requesting new quotes or information we have always

received the information within just a short period of time.

You may have the choice of going with a low bidder, please check their service record

very carefully. We made that mistake once and we are still paying for it.

You will not find another company with customer service as excellent as Sentry Sirens.

The people at Sentry Siren treat you with respect, dignity and most of all like family.

If you have any questions about Sentry Siren, the business or owners please give us a
call.

Respectfully,

Mike Hall

Director

Lincoln County EMA

931-438-1575



14641 Hwy. 115
Penrose, CO 81240

719-372-6012

mail@sentrysiren.com

Premium Outdoor
Warning Systems

Model 3V8-H-B:
Introduced in 2016, the 3V8-H-B has quickly become one of our top 
performers. Featuring DC primary, full battery operation, the 3V8-H-B 
provides UPS reliability at a fraction of the cost of many battery 
backup siren systems.

Key features:

-Rated at 116dB(C) at 100ft.*
-3,400ft. estimated coverage radius / effective range*
-4HP, continuous-duty DC motor; 48VDC; only requires 120VAC 
service for battery charging
-Minimum 30 minutes run time from batteries
-Omni-directional (non-rotating) warning siren
-True 360 degree full dB sound output
-100% maintenance free
-Electro-mechanically generated sound
-5 year factory warranty
-Powder coated steel construction. Stainless steel available on 
request.
-Easily replaces aging existing sirens

*Based on Sentry Siren field tests

Since 1905, Sentry Siren, Inc. has proudly set the 
standard for hand-made warning sirens in the 
United States and around the world. Call us 
today and let our team go to work on your siren 
system!

Proudly manufactured in the U.S.A.

www.SentrySiren.com

"We are so pleased with our selection of Sentry 
Siren, Inc. as our warning siren system supplier. 
The performance of our Sentry sirens is 
impressive; they are very reliable and very loud. 
And the customer service they provide is second 
to none. We would highly recommend Sentry to 
anyone looking to invest in their community 
with a warning siren system."

-Roger Swint
Fire Chief
City of Morrow Fire Dept.
Morrow, GA



The third generation of siren controller 

from Sentry Siren is aptly named the G3.  

The product of decades of experience 

and countless hours of R&D, the 

Generation 3 is our flagship siren 

controller.   

The true downside of traditional siren 

controllers was the inability to alter 

functions and programming after the 

unit was installed.  Users were “stuck” 

with the original format and timing 

functions and were forced to either buy a 

new controller or pay for a factory 

reprogram if their radio system changed, 

in even the slightest way.  Our goal was 

to produce one single controller that 

could fit into almost any existing or new 

siren system and work perfectly every 

time, even if the radio format changed.   

The result was the Generation 3 siren 

controller.   

Ease of use was pinnacle when designing 

the timing functions of the G3.  If the 

user doesn’t like the current on/off time 

the siren performs, a simple program 

adjustment will allow infinite flexibility.  

The G3 comes completely programmed 

from the factory, so when the user 

installs the controller, it’s ready to go.  

Ask your salesperson for details. 

 

Simple, Easy, Effective, Every Time... 

Auto-Test Functions 

The GEN-3 can be ordered with 

an auto-test function which 

allows for automatic siren 

testing on a regular schedule. 

 

 

DTMF and 2 Tone Sequential 

can be combined into the same 

unit.  Does your Fire Department 

and EMA use different codes or 

frequencies?  No problem.  One 

G3 can receive it all. 

 

 

Ready for the Future 

Al l  G3 co nt ro l le r s  a re 

reprogrammable; meaning if 

your community upgrades is 

radio system, you’re covered.  

Just send in the G3 and Sentry 

will reprogram the unit to match 

your new format. 

Programmability: No proprietary components or 

software are used in the operation of this unit.  

 

Compatibility:  This controller will integrate 

seamlessly with most existing siren systems. 

 

 Flexibility:  VHF, UHF, Low Band, 900 MHz, 

Narrow or Wide band, the G3 can use them all. 

Generation 3  
Wireless Siren Controller 

Made in the USA 

14641 State Highway 115  www.SentrySiren.com  T:  866-427-4736 

Penrose, CO 81240   mail@SentrySiren.com  F:  719-269-3397 



Quotation #: 93223

Reference:

DATE:

CUSTOMER ID:

TO:

Office:

Email:

Shipment Method Valid Until

LTL 5/29/21

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

2.00 8,066.05$              16,132.10$         

2.00 1,020.00                2,040.00              

2.00 2,385.50                4,771.00              

2.00 404.25                    808.50                 

‐                        

‐                        

‐                        

‐                        

‐                        

‐                        

2.00 6,000.00                12,000.00            

‐                        

2.00 275.00                    550.00                 

‐                        

‐                        

SUBTOTAL 36,301.60$         

SALES TAX

TOTAL 36,301.60$    

Quotation Prepared By: Aaron Wolking Signature : Aaron Wolking

Notes:

Total Represents Complete and Delivered Cost unless Freight states PPA/Ex 

Works. Warning Siren(s) carry a 5 Year Warranty. External compoents such as 

siren motor starters, VFDs, et al. carry a 3 Year Warranty. Siren control equipment 

carries a 2 Year Warranty. Lifetime Tech Support also available.  Installation is not 

included unless stated.  Quotation valid for 30 days from date at the top of this 

form.    

Generation 3 AC/DC Wireless Radio Siren Controller

Utility Pole Mounting Bracket ‐ 8.5"

Factory Installation Estimate

Delivery

Optima Red Top Batteries (set of four [4] batteries)

719‐684‐9626

rbgmf@yahoo.com

Estimated Delivery Time PAYMENT TERMS

5‐6 weeks ARO Progressive Billing

DESCRIPTION

3V8‐H‐B ‐ 4HP, 48VDC, Battery Primary Warning Siren 116dB(C)

120VAC, 20 amp power service required

Penrose, CO 81240 April 29, 2021

    T:  719‐372‐6012      F:  719‐372‐6621

mail@sentrysiren.com

Richard A. Bowman

Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819

Quotation

Sentry Siren, Inc.

14161 State Highway 115  



Sentry Siren Coverage Study for Green Mtn. Falls, CO 

719-372-6012 
www.SentrySiren.com 

•Siren coverages are approximate and assume perfect conditions.   
•Actual coverages may vary based on local terrain, conditions, foliage, structures and other unknown conditions. 
•Sentry Siren makes no guarantee that coverage shown will mimic actual, real-world, coverage. 
•Coverage area is based on computer generated data and FEMA Guidelines covering atmospheric attenuation. 
•Data subject to license and use / reproduction is restricted. 
 



. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

 

 

 

Siren, Control, and Installation Notes and Exclusions are as follows: 

1. Seller will supply the warning siren and control equipment per sales order / purchase 

order. 

2. Seller will supply and set wooden utility poles. 

3. Seller will mount all required equipment on utility pole. 

4. Seller will complete termination wiring for all required equipment. 

5. Seller will test and commission system once installation is completed. 

6. Complete and accurate radio controller programming information shall be furnished by the 

Buyer or their current radio vendor. 

7. If hard rock is encountered during drilling, any extra material, labor, or equipment will be 

the responsibility of the Buyer. 

8. Obtaining any necessary permits, inspections, and the costs of such are the responsibility of 

the Buyer. 

9. Any special metering requirements are the responsibility of the Buyer. 

10. All of the Seller’s work will be performed on the siren pole, all work off of the siren pole is 

the responsibility of the Buyer. 

11. The Buyer is responsible for supplying size appropriate electrical service to the pole. 

12. The Buyer is responsible for all underground line locate requests.  

13. Any guy wires, anchors, or materials to secure the siren pole, besides compacted earth, are 

the responsibility of the Buyer. 

14. The Buyer is responsible for selecting and supplying an appropriate, truck accessible, and 

legal location for the siren pole. 

15. Any unmarked underground facilities, following appropriate and legal locate request, and 

damages to such facilities are the responsibility of the Buyer. 

16. Any concrete or asphalt cutting or removal is the responsibility of the Buyer. 

17. Seller will deliver the equipment to the Buyer’s specified address. If further transportation 

is required from the Buyer’s specified address to the installation location, that 

transportation is the responsibility of the Buyer. 

 

P.O. Box 386 
Cañon City, CO  81212 
Tel: 719‐275‐8691 
Fax: 719‐269‐3397 
www.SentrySiren.com 



 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA MEMO 

 

DATE: 07.30.2021 AGENDA NO 8 SUBJECT: Recommendation to 
acquire and install a Keith Haring 
Fitness Court at Pool Park Presented by: Jesse Stroope, Chair of the PRT Committee 

 
 
Keith Haring Fitness Court Project 
 
Chris Keesee, representing the Kirkpatrick Family Fund, brought to the Towns attention the opportunity 
to own a fitness court that would also display the work of the artist Keith Haring. The proposed location 
for the fitness court would be adjacent to the other recreational facilities in Pool Park. See attached 
documents for details about the court and the proposed location. 
 
The Kirkpatrick Family Fund would make a grant to the Town of Green Mountain Falls to acquire the 
fitness court for the amount of $200,000 which would cover the purchase price of the fitness court, 
installation and a five-year license for the Keith Haring Artwork. The Kirkpatrick Family Fund would be 
responsible for the selection and cost related to future art and applicable licenses for a subsequent period 
of twenty years.   
 
The Kirkpatrick Family Fund would require a memo of understanding outlining the town’s 
responsibilities/commitment in the acquisition, installation, and operation of the fitness court. The Town 
of Green Mountain Falls would agree to provide the following supports for the fitness court: 
 
a. Year round, daily access to restroom facilities in the park 
b. Wi-Fi internet to access the app and any supplemental training information for the fitness court   
c. A schedule for monitoring the fitness court equipment for maintenance and safety 
d. Provide a plan to the Kirkpatrick Family Fund to manage ongoing upkeep and maintenance of the park 
plus priorities for future improvements of Pool Park grounds and recreation facilities. This is to include 
information on the restrooms, and upgrades to the park shown in the attached diagram.   
e. Confirm that the park is ADA compliant 
f. Secure $20,000 in funding to install the concrete pad required for the fitness court 
   
The Parks, Recreation, and Trails Committee is recommending to the BOT to conditionally approve 
HGMFF’s acquisition and installation of the Fitness Court at Pool Park on the conditions that the Town 
enter a memorandum of understanding with HGMFF and also address and confirm complete bullet points 
a through f of this memo. 











Green Mountain Falls, CO

321Iconic Sites Accessibility Connectivity
To support the campaigns’ 
initiative of world class free 
fitness for all, the Fitness 
Court should be placed in a 
publicly accessible area. 

The Fitness Court is 
designed as a piece of 
healthy infrastructure 
that pairs with city parks, 
trails and pedestrian 
infrastructure.

Visibility plays a key role 
in bringing power and 
excitement to the Fitness 
Court. 

Q UA L I F Y  YO U R  S I T E  F O R  F U N D I N G

SITE SELECTIONS



LEGEND

High activity level

Low activity level green mountain falls, co Population
563

NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN’S

PEDESTRIAN ACTIVITY MAPPING
2021 Aggregated Anonymous Data Set



S I T E  S T U DY  A N D  AC T I V I T Y  M A P P I N G

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN - OP 1
Green Mountain Falls, CO

Parallel Parking

Split Rail Fence

Sidewalk

Existing Trees

Proposed Trees

Flex Plaza with tables 
and seating

Conceptual Site Plan : Not for Construction

Keith Haring Fitness Court





Green Mountain 
Falls, CO
Board of Trustees Meeting
August 3, 2021

Fire Mitigation Advisory Committee
Report



Fire Mitigation 
Advisory Committee 

Update

CUSP GRANTS

IONA/SCOTT AVENUE PROJECT

2021 BUDGET IMPLICATIONS

PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNER ASSISTANCE

FMAC ACTIVE PROJECTS



CUSP Grant Update –
40 Acres 

Grant is funded but awaiting formal award letter from 
Colorado State Forest Service in August or September.

Most of the grant matching funding is from Colorado 
Springs Utilities with the balance of the funding from 
HGMFF and Town of Green Mountain Falls ($5000)

Grant specifies town owned and HGMFF parcels 
adjacent to the Pike National Forest to follow along the 
Thomas Trail.

CUSP’s goal (depending on timing for award letter) is to 
complete 15 acres in 2021.



CUSP Grant Update –
53 Acres 

This state funded grant is approved and funded.  Pending award 
letter to start implementation of projects.

This a THREE YEAR (’21, ‘22, ’23, ‘24) grant which contemplates 
$16,975 matching funds from GMF each year.  Additional 
matching is from HGMFF.  GMF has budgeted $16,975 in 2021 
earmarked to fund the match.  Grant includes a 35 hour in-kind 
match for time spent planning ie. ROW boundaries. 

Grant specifies LARGER town owned and HGMFF parcels; 
defensible space on town-owned property existing among 
residential properties (including ROW); and defensible space on 
private property.

CUSP’s 2021 objective will be to focus on small parcels and ROW 
to accomplish the most work possible in the remainder of the 
year.



Iona/Scott Avenue 
Update

Colorado State Forestry Service tree mortality assessment and 
recommendations for fuels mitigation scheduled for July 29th.  
Report unavailable by report deadline.

CUSP 53 acre grant will encompass the Iona/Scott project.  

CUSP 53 acre grant has funds available for private property 
defensible spaces mitigation.  This is an opportunity to encourage 
the adjoining private property owners to participate with cost 
sharing funds from CUSP.  Property owners are being notified.

GMF Nuisance Tree Ordinance should be referenced in the 
notification letter to private property owners.  Private property 
owner’s decision to participate is time sensitive in coordination of 
this project with CUSP.



CUSP Grant GMF 2021 
Budget Implications

2021 Budgeted funds for Fire Mitigation - $17,000.

CUSP Grant Matching Requirements from GMF:
40 acre grant - $5,000; only 1/3 will be spent in 2021
53 acre grant - $16,975; amount required unknown

Budgeted funds for CUSP grants may not be spent in 2021.
FMAC will provide more accurate update  when grants are 
formalized with scope and timing.

Consider adding any 2021 remaining unspent funds to 2022 
GMF Budget and assume an additional matching grant funding 
requirement of at least $20,000.



CUSP 
Recommendation to 
Private Land Owners 
for Fuels Mitigation 

Funds

Form a group of neighbors in an area with adjoining 
or contiguous plots of land.  Include those who will 
commit to a cost sharing program with CUSP.

Develop a list of these people to include name of 
property owners, address, and approximate lot size. 

Contact CUSP (see CUSP letter below) with a request 
for cost sharing funding and be prepared to share 
you list of interested neighbors. 

If your property qualifies for the cost sharing grant, 
CUSP will proceed according the enumerated steps 
in the letter below.



FMAC Projects 
currently in progress

Developing a Notification and Evacuation Plan for 
approval by BOT to be posted to GMF website. 

Developing a risk assessment map of the Town to 
prioritize and develop future Fuels Mitigation projects 
for funding and execution.

Exploring methods of providing education to GMF 
stakeholders regarding methods of fuels mitigation and 
availability of financial incentives and assistance.

Develop volunteer programs to provide assistance for 
fuels mitigation.



(719)748-0033                                          cusp.ws             cusp@cusp.ws 
 

 

  

Coalition for the Upper South Platte 
Post Office Box 726 

Lake George, Colorado 80827 
 

 

 

Coalition for the Upper South Platte (CUSP) is a 501 (c) 3 Nonprofit, based in Lake 
George, Colorado, operating since 1998. 
 
Our mission is to protect the water quality and ecological health of the Upper South Platte 
Watershed through the cooperative efforts of watershed stakeholders, with emphasis 
placed on community values and economic sustainability.  CUSP also works with 
adjacent watersheds, such as Fountain Creek Watershed adjoining Woodland Park. 
 
CUSP’s work includes water resources and quality, forest health and wildfire mitigation, 
fire rehabilitation, stream/river restoration, erosion and flood control post fire, noxious 
weed management, community education, riparian corridor enhancement, sustainable 
recreation, and carbon sinks and storage. These activities are mainly implemented with 
grant funding.  CUSP also has several fee for service programs.   
 

FOREST HEALTH AND WILDFIRE MITIGATION 
 

The following steps describe CUSP’s forest and fuels work on private and public lands 
using grant funding: 
 

1) A CUSP Forester initially discusses the interests, concerns, and feasibility of a 
proposed project with interested property owners and managers. An emphasis is 
placed on projects and areas where connection with previously completed and/or 
planned projects is desired. 

2) If the project qualifies for inclusion in a grant application, CUSP foresters arrange 
for an onsite visit with owners to assess and collect necessary information.  

3) Several grant cycles are available with a 1-year interval between grant application 
and funding award.  Most grants have a 3-year implementation period once the 
grant is awarded. All forestry work is performed by professional contractors with 
the grant covering up to 40% of project cost and owners paying 60% or more of 
project cost.  

4) CUSP foresters work with owners onsite to flag the treatment area and devise a 
description of the work that meets at least the minimum standards for forest health 
and fuel reduction set by the Colorado State Forest Service. 

5) CUSP foresters use a ‘request for proposal’ process and host a contractor tour of 
the project to solicit bids.  CUSP only contracts with reliable forestry companies 
with appropriate insurance limits.   

6) CUSP manages all contractual documents, carries liability, oversees onsite 
contractor work throughout the project, ensures quality control of the work, utilizes 
science-based parameters and best management practices, arranges for 
certification to meet grant funding requirements, and files all grant reports. 

 
Please contact CUSP for further discussion and questions using the contact information 
below.  Additional information is located on CUSP’s website. https://cusp.ws/ecological-

restoration-and-wildfire-mitigation/ 

 

mailto:cusp@cusp.ws
https://cusp.ws/ecological-restoration-and-wildfire-mitigation/
https://cusp.ws/ecological-restoration-and-wildfire-mitigation/


E L  P A S OE L  P A S O
C O U N T YC O U N T Y

T E L L E R  C O U N T YT E L L E R  C O U N T Y

FR
 33

3

FOSTER
AVE

UTE PASS AVE

CHIPITA PARK RD

FALLS AVE

HONDO AVE

FR 333

MOUNTAIN AVE

CATAMOUNT
ST

SPRUCE
AVE

OLATHE ST

SPRUCE AVE

GRANDVIEW AVE

CHEYENNE ST

MOUNTAIN
AVE

DOUGLASS
PL

COLORADO ST

AN
N

ST
HO

ND
O

AV
E

HOTEL
ST

MOUNT

ESTHER
AVE

COTTAGE ST

ORAST

GARFIELD AVE

FO
ST

ER
AV

E

MOUNTAIN RD

KANSAS
AVE

IONA AVE

LAKE
ST

MESA RD

ILLINOIS
AVE

OAK ST

ASPEN
ST

W HWY 24

MAPLE
ST

MOUNTAIN LN

IONA TRL

LUCKY4 RD

PIKES PEAK TOLL RD

PA
RK

 AV
E

HOWARD ST

PINE ST

MOUNTAIN AVE

FR 333

WILD WOOD RD

MIDLAND AVE

FOUNTAIN RD

MOHAWKTRL

COLORADO ST

FLORENCE AVE

BELVIDERE AVE

EL PASO AVE

GRANT AVE

UTE TRL

BOULDER ST

LUCKY 4
 RD

EL PASO TRL

SKYLINE CIR

GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS RD

W HWY 24

FR 333

W HWY 24

W HWY 24

Treatments
HB Wallace Res - CUSP trtmt - 16.8 ac

Mt Dewey OS - CUSP trtmt - 16.5  ac

Thomas Trl - CUSP trtmt - 4.3 ac

Private parcels - CUSP trtmt - 3.2 ac

Private parcels - veg reduced - 15.8 ac

Green Mtn Falls
Focus area

Historic Grn Mtn Falls Foundation parcels

Town of Green Mtn Falls parcels






















	Sunde King Oath of Office
	Accounts Payable
	7/20 Minutes
	7/27 Minutes
	Silt Removal
	Public Hearing for Mucky Duck Liquor License
	Creek Week Proclamation
	Notification and Evacuation Plan
	Fitness Court Recommendation
	FMAC Update
	Correspondence



